

Culver CITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: 8/7/2006
TO: CULTURAL AFFAIRS COMMISSION
THROUGH: Susan Evans, Community Development Director
FROM: B. Christine Byers and Susan Obrow
SUBJECT: Cultural Affairs Commission Sub-Committees
CC: Elaine Hirohama, City Attorney's Office

For your reference, attached is a list of the Cultural Affairs Commission's eight sub-committees and the Commissioners who were assigned to those sub-committees in FY 05-06.

Per the agenda for the meeting of July 11, 2006, the sub-committee assignments will be reviewed and updated for the new fiscal year.